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Mr. C. W. Fay, Vice President OELD

Nuclear Power Department EJordan

Wisconsin Electric Power Company JNGrace

231 West Michigan Street TColburn

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201 PMKreutzer
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Dear Mr. Fay:

By letters dated March 5, June 26 and June 29, 1984, you requested modifica-
tion of the dates contained in the staff's July 12, 1983 Confirmatory Order
for Modification of License pertaining to installation of certain postaccident
monftoripg equipment for Point Beach Units 1 and 2 described by V £6-0737
Item II.F.1.

By earlier letter dated February 6, 1934 you requested that staff Confirmatory
Orders for Modification of License dated November 20, 1979 and January 3, 1980
be formally rescinded. These Orders impose more restrictive leakage limits on
Point Beach Unit 1 steam generators due to severe corrosion problems experienced
on those steam generators. As the Point Beach Unit 1 steam generator Tower
sections including tube bundles have been replaced, you assert that the Orders
are no longer needed for continued safe operation of the facility and have

asked that these Orders be rescinded.

Because the requested changes would require alteration of current license
requirements for Point Beach Units 1 & 2, they should be pursued via the
formal license amendment process in accordance with 10 CFR 50.90 and other
applicable regulations.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

James R, Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Dear Mr. Fay:
By letters dated March 5, June

26 and June 29, 1984, you requested modifica-

tion of the dates contained in the staff's July 12, 1983 Confirmatory Order
for Modification of License pertaining to installation of certain postaccident
monitoring equipment for Point Beach Units 1 and 2 described by NUREG-0737

Item II.F.1.

By earlier letter dated February 6, 1984 you requested that staff Confirmatory
Orders for Modification of License dated November 20, 1979 and January 3, 1980

be formally rescinded.

These Orders impose more restrictive leakage limits on

Point Beach Unit 1 steam generators due to severe corrosion problems experienced

on those steam generators.

As the Point Beach Unit 1 steam generator lower

sections including tube bundles have been replaced, you assert that the Orders
are no longer needed for continued safe operation of the facility and have

asked that these Orders be rescinded.

Because the requested changes would require alteration of current license
requirements for Point Beach Units 1 & 2, they should be pursued via the
formal license amendment process in accordance with 10 CFR 50.90 and other

applicable regulations.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause you.

Sincerely,

James R, Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Jdivision of Licensing

cc: See next page
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By letters dated March 5, June 26 and June 29, 1984, you requested modifica-
tion of the dates contained in the staff's July 12, 1983 Confirmatory Order
for Modification of License pertaining to installation of certain postaccident
monitoring equipment for Point Beach Units 1 and 2 described by NUREG-0737

Item II.F.1.

By earlier letter dated February 6, 1984 you requested that staff Confirmatory
Orders for Modification of License dated November 20, 1979 and January 3, 1980

be formally rescinded.

These Orders impose more restrictive leakage limits on

Point Beach Unit 1 steam generators due to severe corrosion problems experienced

on those steam generators.

As the Point Beach Unit 1 steam generator lower

sections including tube bundles have been replaced, you assert that the Orders
are no longer needed for continued safe operation of the facility and have

asked that these Orders be rescinded.

It is the staff's opinion that your proposed changes constitute relaxations of
your current license requirements for Point Beach Units 1 and 2 and, therefore,
should be pursued via the formal license amendment process in accordance with

10 CFR 50.90 and other applicable regulations.

venience this may cause you.

We apologize for any incon-

Sincerely,

James R. Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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